

Cascadia Student Government Club Council Minutes



May 1, 2015 – 9:10 AM
Cascadia College, Room CC1-041

- I. Call to Order – 9:10 AM
- II. Roll Call:

Position	Name	Present	Absent
President	Kimberley Dunlap	O	
Vice President	Kira Luchau	O	
Director of Budget and Finance	Chris Knudson	Excused Tardy	
Director of Government Relations	Guillermo Condemarin	O	
Director of Pluralism and Inclusion	Vacant	N/A	N/A
Director of Public Relations and Technology	Ace Lee	O	
Director of Student Life	Becky Riopel		Excused Absence
Student Life Advisor	Shandy Stomieroski		Excused Absence

Club/Organization	Present	Absent	Tardy
Board-Gaming Club	O		
Cascadia Activities Board			Excused Tardy
Chinese Communication Club	O		
Christian Fellowship Club	O		
Creative Arts Club	O		
Debate Club	O		
Engineering Club		O	

Gay-Straight Alliance	O		
Next Generation I.T. Club	O		
Outdoors Club	O		
Rotaract Club	O		
Swing Club	O		
Tenti Gathering Club		O	
Veteran's Community	O		
Xamarin Developers Club	O		

III. Approval of the Minutes: NGIT motioned to approve the minutes. GSA seconded the motion. 12/0/0. All in favor. Minutes are approved.

IV. Approval of the Agenda: GSA motioned to approve the agenda. NGIT seconded the motion. 12/0/0. All in favor. Agenda is approved.

V. Special Guests: N/A

VI. Officer Reports:

- President (Kimberley)
 - i. Ultimate Frisbee – Ultimate Frisbee Event will be held on May 23rd, 1:15pm, at UWB/CCC Sports Field. The UWB Ultimate Frisbee Club requests for Cascadia students to participate in the Ultimate Frisbee Event.
- Vice President (Kira)
 - i. Open House (May 12th, 4-7pm) sign-up sheet – Volunteers are needed.
 - ii. Spring Fest (May 13th) – Volunteers are needed.
 - iii. Student Life jobs – Student Life Jobs are open for applications.
 - iv. ULC (May 16th, 7:30am-4:45pm) – Please attend the Universal Leadership Conference that will be held in Mobius Hall.
 - v. Discussing events with Shandy – Clubs should talk with Shandy when Clubs have event ideas in order to receive help and proper paper work.
 - vi. Updated Club webpage (Cascadia website) – There is an updated Club webpage on the website.
 - vii. Quarterly Updates – is needed to update the contact information on the webpage.



Cascadia Student Government

Club Council Minutes

viii. Club meetings – The Student Government would like to attend the Club meetings to enhance communication among Clubs and the Student Government.

- Director of Budget & Finance (Christopher)
 - i. The available balance for the Club Budget is \$11,604.
- Director of Government Relations (Guillermo) – N/A
- Director of Pluralism & Inclusion (Vacant)
- Director of Public Relations & Technology (Ace) – N/A

VII. Advisor Reports: Kira reported for the Advisors.

VIII. Club/Organization Reports:

- Board-Gaming Club – Contact information has changed.
- Cascadia Activities Board - There are several events coming up. Laser Tag, Kody's Birthday, Spring Fest will be held. CAB is accepting volunteers for Spring Fest.
- Chinese Communication Club – There is a big shift in positions within the club. There will be game events.
- Christian Fellowship Club – N/A
- Creative Arts Club – The Yours Truly magazine will be separated from the Creative Arts Club next year.
- Debate Club – N/A
- Engineering Club – N/A
- Gay-Straight Alliance – N/A
- Next Generation I.T. Club – Linux Fest was a success. Club websites are in progress.
- Outdoors Club – N/A
- Rotaract Club – Meeting time is Thursdays 12pm to 1pm.
- Swing Club – N/A
- Veterans Community – Boeing tour was a success. There will be a blood drive on campus.

- Xamarin Developers Club – Meeting time is Thursday 1:30pm to 2:30pm.

IX. Old Business – N/A

X. New Business

- GSA Program Proposal – GSA requests \$200 for the event Cupcakes on Condoms on May 27th 11am to 2pm. There will be rainbow cupcake cakes. GSA needs male and female condoms for the event.
- Veteran’s Community motioned to approve to proposal. Debate Club seconded the motion. 12/0/0. All in favor. Program proposal is approved.

XI. Open Forum/Announcements: The Student Code of Conduct is changing and it will be official in June.

XII. Adjournment – GSA motioned to adjourn the meeting. NGIT seconded the motion. 12/0/0. All in favor. Meeting is adjourned at 9:47AM.